



30th November 2004

Telecommunication Certification Body
Radio Frequency Investigation Ltd.
Ewhurst Park
Ramsdell
Basingstoke
Hampshire
RG26 5RQ
England

Sendo Base Station
Hatchford Way
Birmingham
B26 3RZ

Tel: +44 121 251 5000
Fax: +44 121 251 5001
gen@sendo.com
www.sendo.com

Subject: Certification Application
FCC ID: P6PSND601

Dear Sir,

On behalf of Sendo International Ltd I request that the Sendo S361 model phone be certified under the existing FCC grant, FCC ID P6PSND601, under the class II permissive change rules.

The differences between the S601 and the S361 phones are detailed in the document Bobby Penny HW SW Comparison for GCF.doc.

Based on this information spurious emissions and EiRP were re-measured on the S361 model to check for degradation of parameters reported under the S601 model grant (RFI job number 70840JD01)

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Mike Boyer".

Head of Validation & Approvals